
TO: CITY COUNCIL DATE: April 30, 2007 

FROM: CITY MANAGER 

SUBJECT: RESOLUTIONS APPROVING PROGRAM SUPPLEMENT AGREEMENT 
NOS. 074-N AND 075-N TO ADMINISTERING AGENCY-STATE 
AGREEMENT NO. 07-5064R FOR PARKVIEW AVENUE AND ROSE 
BOWL DRIVE STORM DRAIN DAMAGE REPAIRS 

It is recommended that the City Council: 

1. Adopt a resolution approving Program Supplement Agreement No. 074-N for 
Parkview Avenue to Administering Agency-State Agreement No. 07-5064R 
between the City of Pasadena and the State of Califomia, acting through the 
California Department of Transportation (Caltrans), and authorizing the City 
Manager to execute the same on behalf of the City. 

2. Adopt a resolution approving Program Supplement Agreement No. 075-N for 
Rose Bowl Drive to Administering Agency-State Agreement No. 07-5064R 
between the City of Pasadena and the State of California, acting through 
Caltrans, and authorizing the City Manager to execute the same on behalf of 
the City. 

BACKGROUND 

The State of California, acting through Caltrans, administers certain Federal-Aid funds 
which are paid to the City of Pasadena pursuant to the provisions of Administering 
Agency-State Agreement No. 07-50648 entered into by the parties on April 3, 2007. 
This agreement reflects the provisions of the Legislature of the State of California by 
which certain Federal-Aid funds are made available for use on local transportation 
related projects. Before Federal-Aid funds will be made available for use on local 
transportation related projects, it is necessary for the City and Caltrans to enter into a 
supplemental agreement to establish terms and conditions applicable to the project and 
to the subsequent operation and maintenance of that completed facility. 
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The City applied for Emergency Relief Funds from the Federal Highway Administration 
(FHWA) in the amount of $941,074 and on June 6, 2005, Caltrans notified the City that 
the "Slope and Street Repair - 2005 Winter Storms" project was eligible for funding. 
This project provides for the permanent restoration of two streets damaged during the 
heavy rain storms in the winter of 2005: Parkview Avenue between Yocum Street and 
West Washington Boulevard; and Rose Bowl Drive between Rosemont Avenue and 
North Arroyo Boulevard. The repair work includes the following: 

Parkview Avenue -Approximately 200 feet of slope repair and roadway 
reconstruction are necessary. This slope repair required the excavation and 
recompaction of approximately ten feet of soil below the existing roadway. The 
roadway reconstruction included the installation of curb and gutter, asphalt 
concrete pavement and guard rail. The cost for this portion of the project totaled 
$327,000, with $37,508 in funding provided as the local match by City and the 
remaining funding of $289,492 provided by Federal funds. 

The construction work on Parkview Avenue has been completed. Upon 
execution of the agreement, the City can invoice the State for reimbursement. 

. Rose Bowl Drive -Approximately 300 feet of slope repair and roadway 
reconstruction and 600 feet of arroyo stone wall repair are necessary. The slope 
repair will require the excavation and recompaction of soil below the existing 
roadway. The roadway reconstruction will include the installation of asphalt 
concrete pavement and guardrail. The cost for this portion of the project totals 
$732,000, with $83,961 in funding provided as the local match by the City and 
the remaining funding of $648,039 provided by Federal funds. 

The construction work on Rose Bowl Drive is scheduled to begin in late Summer 
2008 and to be completed in Fall 2008. 

The Public Works Department and the City Attorney's Office have reviewed Program 
Supplement Agreement No. 074-N for Parkview Avenue and Program Supplement 
Agreement No. 075-N for Rose Bowl Drive and both are ready for approval. 
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The local match is comprised of $41,092 from Street Occupancy Rental Charges and 
$80,377 from Traffic Congestion Relief Funds. The remaining $937,531 will be 
provided on a reimbursement basis through Emergency Relief funds from the FHWA. 
Approval of Program Supplement Agreement Nos. 074-N and 075-N are prerequisites 
for the receipt of Federal-Aid transportation funds through the State for the Parkview 
Avenue and Rose Bowl Drive repair work. 

Respectfully submitted, / 
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Principal Engineer 
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Daniel A. Rix 
City Engineer 

Approved by- 

Martin Pastucha, Director 
Department of Public Works 










